Kyrat'21: Events Rules and Details

(For Non IISER Berhampur students)

General Kyrat Rules:

- No registration fee for any event.
- The decision of the judges shall be final and binding.
- If Any event has less than 10 Entries, we will not have a prize for 2nd runner up(3rd prize).
- If any competition has less than 5 entries, The event will be canceled.
- All the lives events will be held on 6th, 7th or 8th of March.
- You can register directly from <u>here</u> or <u>www.kyrat.org</u>

We apologize but all other generic events like solo dance, singing ,etc. have been kept in-house this year.

Table of Contents

2
2
2
3
3
4
4
4
5
5
6
6
7

Drama	8
1. Marionette (Monologue) (Solo Acting):	8
2. Home Improv-ment(Acting Improv)(Live Solo):	8
3. Mimical me (Mimicry Live Solo):	9
4. Let's MEET(Video Call conversation)	10
Literary Events	10
1. Aao chats padhe!(WhatsApp conversation video)-	11
2. How it should have ended (HISHE)	11
3. Ink-rave (Live Story Writing)	11
4. Verses VS Verses (Live Poetry writing)-	12
Speaking Arts	13
Humour Us-Stand Up competition (live)	13
Abhivyakti(Live Hindi Poem Recitation)	13
3. Echoes (Live English Poem recitation)	14
4. Pseudology(live)	14
5. MADads	15
6. Anthropomorphism	15
Fashion Events	15
1. In Vogue(Cosplay Competition)	16
Photography/videography	16
1. Stories in Click	16
2. A minute to win it (One-minute movie-making competition)	17
3. Short n sweet(Vine making)	17
Others	18
1. Quizzardo	18
2. Labyrinth (Treasure Hunt)	18
3. A blind date with a book(Book exchange)	18
E-Sports	19

Dance

1. Nritya-katha(Dance on dialogues)

A single audio file(For example a good poem) would be given to all the participants on 11th or 12th of March and they have to do choreography on that same audio file and submit a one-take dance video before 11.59 Pm of 12th March. Performances can be either solo or duet.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- Team Size: Solo/Duet
- Styles: Improvisation
- Judging Criteria: Choreography, Energy, Expressions, Clarity, Completion of Steps, and Overall impact.

Submission:

- Deadline for submission: 12th March
- Rename the recorded video as "Your name@Nritya-katha"
- Time limit: 2 5 minutes (including narration time)

General Rules:

- Only 1 entry is allowed per participant
- The video must be recorded from a static camera. Videos having multiple angles/moving cameras are strictly not allowed
- Note that the video should not be edited in any way. Use of any kind of special effects is STRICTLY prohibited and will lead to direct disqualification
- The decision of the judges shall be final and binding

Prizes:

- Winner Rs. 1500
- 1st Runner up Rs. 1000
- 2nd Runner up Rs. 500

2. Izraz(Thematic Dance)

The participants would be given a theme to dance on. Participants can dance on only instrumental audios and voice-overs. Any type of dance form and props are allowed.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- Team Size: 1-8 + Editors if needed
- Styles: Contemporary (Fusion of other western styles is allowed)
- Judging Criteria: Choreography, Concept and Depiction, Synchronization, Expressions, Costumes, Track Selection, Overall impact

Deadline for submission: 12th March

Theme: Social Issues

- Time limit: 3 5 minutes
- The performance necessarily has to be thematic
- Teams have to write a narration explaining their theme in not more than 150 words
- Rename the final video as "Team name@lzraz"

Guidelines to prepare your entry:

- Participants can choose to record a video in the following ways:
- Record videos individually from their respective places, and then these individual videos can be compiled to make a single entry.
- Use any video-conferencing platforms such as zoom to record the video
- Any other way you feel comfortable, but participants can't meet each other in person to record the videos together
- All the participants should appear on the screen together for at least 30 seconds.

General Rules:

- Adding additional elements in the video is not allowed. Use of any kind of special effects is strictly prohibited.
- Usage of props is allowed

Prizes:

- Winner Rs. 2500
- 1st Runner up Rs. 1800
- 2nd Runner up Rs. 1000

Music

1. Heat the Beat (Beat making competition)

Compose a complete beat by Using anything literally. Best beats will be featured in Kyrat'22.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- Team Size: NA
- Judging Criteria: Accuracy of notes, Rhythm, selection of composition/original composition, Technique, Overall Impact

Deadline for submission: 12th March

- Time Limit: 2 4 minutes
- Rename the final video as "Team name@HeatTheBeat"

Prizes:

- Winner Rs. 1500
- 1st Runner up Rs. 1000

2. Rap it up (Rap singing competition)

A generic rap-singing competition. Original Lyrics would get more points in the judging.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- Team Size: Solo
- Judging Criteria: Diction, Clarity of Words, Wit (Creativity, rhyme, etc.), Overall Impact (Attitude, etc), Improvisation and original lyrics would be awarded with extra points.
- Rename the final video as "Your name@Rapitup"

Deadline for submission: 12th March

General Rules:

- Only 1 entry is allowed per participant
- The language of rap must be only English and/or Hindi.
- Backing tracks are allowed. Audio cannot be processed or altered after recording
 The participant is allowed to use puns, double entendres and quips, but any sort of racist, sexist, or offensive slurs will lead to disqualification.
- Note that the video should not be edited in any way. Use of any kind of special effects is STRICTLY prohibited and will lead to direct disqualification.

Prizes:

- Winner Rs. 1500
- 1st Runner up Rs. 1000

Fine Arts/Digital Art

1. Freedom of canvas (draw anywhere but paper)

You always have the freedom of choosing your own canvas. So pick yours and paint on anything but paper, like shoes, or wall, phone covers, bottles, coffee mug, or anything.

Team Size: Solo

 Judging Criteria: Creativity, technique, theme incorporation, complexity, neatness, overall impact

Deadline for submission: 12th March

Submission:

Click photos of at least 3 stages of your art - Initial, half-done, and final work.

 Record a video of at least 45 seconds while working. The artwork and the participant should be clearly visible in the video. Note that the video should be 'one-shot, no-transition'.

General Rules:

- Only 1 entry is allowed per participant.
- Use of unfair means, explicit content or references is prohibited and shall lead to immediate disqualification.
- Note that the video should not be edited in any way. Use of any kind of special effects is STRICTLY prohibited and will lead to direct disgualification.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 1500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1000 2nd Runner up - Rs. 500

2.Comic Kaun

Create a sequence of narrative stories i.e. An original comic strip with your own awesome characters be it a superhero, manga, slice of life, or anything.

- Team Size: N.A.
- Judging Criteria: Creativity, quality, originality, composition and layout, visual impact

Deadline for submission: 12th March

- The resolution of the frame must be 1080x1080 (1 : 1 aspect ratio).
- This is a design competition wherein participants have to create a comic series of 4-9 panels in a single strip.

General Rules:

- Any sign of plagiarism may lead to disqualification.
- Click photos of at least 3 stages of your art Initial, half-done, and final work.
- Record a video of at least 45 seconds while working. The artwork and the participant should be clearly visible in the video. Note that the video should be 'one-shot, no-transition'.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 2000 1st Runner up - Rs. 1500 2nd Runner up - Rs. 1000

3. Impressions(Recreational Art)

Participants have to recreate any famous/legendary painting with their own style giving their own touch. You can put your own spice using acrylic, charcoal, oil pastel, or anything.

- Team Size: N.A.
- Judging Criteria: Creativity, finishing, uniqueness, overall impact.

Deadline for submission: 12th March

- Click photos of at least 3 stages of your art Initial, half-done, and final work.
- Record a video of at least 45 seconds while working. The artwork and the participant should be clearly visible in the video. Note that the video should be 'one-shot, no-transition'.

General Rules:

- Use of unfair means, explicit content or references is prohibited and shall lead to immediate disqualification.
- Note that the video should not be edited in any way. Use of any kind of special effects is STRICTLY prohibited and will lead to direct disqualification.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 1500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1000 2nd Runner up - Rs. 500

4. Animus (Draw what you imagine)

You will be given a Paragraph write up. Make the artwork by imagining the scenery, the characters all by yourself.

- Team Size: NA
- Judging Criteria: Creativity, technique, complexity, neatness, overall impact.

Deadline for submission: 12th March

- Click photos of at least 3 stages of your art Initial, half-done, and final work.
- Record a video of at least 45 seconds while working. The artwork and the participant should be clearly visible in the video. Note that the video should be 'one-shot, no-transition'.

General Rules:

- Use of unfair means, explicit content or references is prohibited and shall lead to immediate disqualification.
- Note that the video should not be edited in any way. Use of any kind of special effects is STRICTLY prohibited and will lead to direct disgualification.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 1500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1000 2nd Runner up - Rs. 500

5. Jashn-e-waste(Upcycling the waste)

Surrounded by newspapers, torn pieces of clothes, broken mugs, or any other waste. Now you got an idea to create something out of it. Pick up all the waste around you and craft your own masterpiece out of it. Maybe this could be a way for recycling waste around the world.

Judging Criteria: Creativity, technique, complexity, neatness, overall impact.

Deadline for submission: 12th March

Submission:

- Click photos of at least 3 stages of your art Initial, half-done, and final work.
- Record a video of at least 45 seconds while working. The artwork and the participant should be clearly visible in the video. Note that the video should be 'one-shot, no-transition'.
- Use of unfair means, explicit content or references is prohibited and shall lead to immediate disqualification.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 1500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1000 2nd Runner up - Rs. 500

6. Crossover(Crossover Poster)

Combine two content pieces (any two Movies, Shows, Books, or Music Album Art) where you take the visual styles, aesthetics, characters, elements, etc., and merge them in a way that the original visual language of each piece is clearly identifiable. The medium is restricted to digital art only.

Team Size: NA

• Judging Criteria: Originality, creativity, visibility and quality of elements

Deadline for submission: 12th March

You need to give a title and a description to the poster too.

General Rules:

- Participants can use additional COPYRIGHT FREE images.
- Some sources of copyright free images are Pexels.com, Unsplash.com, Pixabay.com, Stocksnap.io, Burst.shopify.com, Negativespace.co.
- Any sign of plagiarism may lead to disqualification.
- Your design should not convey any racist, political or religious messages.
- Obscenity of any kind is not allowed and will lead to immediate disqualification.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 1500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1000 2nd Runner up - Rs. 500

Drama

1. Marionette (Monologue) (Solo Acting):

The participants will have to send a maximum of 5 min video of them enacting a scene. Creativity is welcomed; you can create your own dialogues to enact.

1. Team size: solo

2. Judging criteria: Dialogue delivery, voice modulation, expressions, content, creativity.

3. **Deadline for submission**: 12th March

4. Submission rules (online):

·Time: 2 to 5 minutes

·Record the video and rename it as - "Your name@Marionette"

7. GENERAL RULES:

- \cdot The act can be in either Hindi or English or both. Creativity is welcome, you can write your own dialogues and enact.
- Performance must be in a single video without any interruptions or blackouts.
- \cdot $\,$ The video must be recorded from a static camera. No multiple angles/moving cameras are allowed.
- The videos should not be edited in any way. Use of any kind of special effects is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 2500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1800 2nd Runner up - Rs. 1000

2. Home Improv-ment(Acting Improv)(Live Solo):

Improve is on the spot acting and dialogue delivery. Everything on the spot. The idea is of doing an emotional quadrant where some situation or a famous movie scene will be given on the spot and the participants will be given any emotion to enact that scene in.

1. Team size: Solo

2. Judging criteria: Creativity, spontaneity, expressions, confidence, overall impression.

4. Event date: 6th March

5. GENERAL RULES (LIVE EVENT)-

- The participants must register themselves first.
- The participants must ensure a stable internet connection during the event.
- · Participants can use both Hindi and English as their medium of communication during the event.
- \cdot The participants must also have a working webcam on whatever device they will be using during the course of the event.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 1500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1000 2nd Runner up - Rs. 500

3. Mimical me (Mimicry Live Solo):

Participants will have to enact/ imitate any character from the given choices live in front of (virtual)audience

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 1500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1000 2nd Runner up - Rs. 500

- 1. Team size : solo
- **2. Judging criteria**: flow of expressions, dialogue delivery, imitating skills, voice modulations used , overall presentation
- 3. **Date of the event** 6th March

GENERAL RULES:

- The participants must register themselves first.
- Options would be provided after you register through email.
- The participants must ensure a stable internet connection during the event.
- \cdot Participants can use both Hindi and English as their medium of communication during the event.
- The participants must also have a working web cam on whatever device they will be using during the course of the event.

4. Let's MEET(Video Call conversation)

Record a video call conversation as a short movie. Here is an example of how you can remotely make it happen too: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xO p Q0jquE

Team size : duet/group

Judging criteria: creativity, entertainment quotient, originality, storyline

Deadline for submission: 12th March

Submission rules (online) :

· Time limit: 3-8 Min.

Record the video and rename it as- "Team name@Let'sMEET"

GENERAL RULES-

- The act can be in Hindi or English or both , with whichever language the participants are comfortable.
- Use your creativity to the maximum level and come up with original storyline, characters and dialogues for the short film.
- Credits can be given at the end of the short film and must be included in the time limit given.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 2000 1st Runner up - Rs. 1500 2nd Runner up - Rs. 1000

Literary Events

1. Aao chats padhe!(WhatsApp conversation video)-

A screen recording of a textual conversation between two or more people. (example:

https://www.instagram.com/p/CKysfYvq_sG/)

(more examples: https://www.instagram.com/p/CJTmkEqorNZ/

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=v0p 0JTlw6c)

RULES AND REGULATIONS

• Judging Criteria: Originality, creativity

Deadline for submission: 12th March

Only one round(Online):

• First register for the competition

• Time Limit: 30 seconds - 180 seconds

Submission date: 5th Feb

General Rules

There are no rules, let your imagination run wild!

Prizes:

- Winner Rs. 2000
- 1st Runner up Rs. 1500
- 2nd Runner up Rs. 1000

2. How it should have ended (HISHE)

Change the ending to a famous novel/ Movie/ TV show according to how you think it should have been.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Judging Criteria: Creativity, Originality

Deadline for submission: 12th March

General Rules:

- Finalists will have to upload a PDF file with their spin offs.
- The word limit is 280- 320 words
- The story can be handwritten/ typed down.
- Only 1 entry is allowed per participant
- Plagiarised works will be disqualified.

Prizes:

- Winner Rs. 1500
- 1st Runner up Rs. 1000
- 2nd Runner up Rs. 500

3. Ink-rave (Live Story Writing)

Participants will be given a topic to write a story on and then curveballs or plot additions at random intervals will be given which they have to include in their story on the go.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

• THEME: Will be provided on spot

• Judging Criteria: Creativity, originality and flexibility of thinking

Date of event: 6th March

Event:

- Participants will be given a 1 to 1.5 hour window during which they will be connected to the invigilators through discord through which they will be updated on the plot additions in the same order
- Finalists will have to submit their final work as a word file or PDF.

General Rules:

- Finalists will have to upload a PDF file.
- The word limit is 280- 320 words
- The story can be handwritten/ typed down.
- Only 1 entry is allowed per participant
- Plagiarised works will be disqualified.

Prizes:

- Winner Rs. 1500
- 1st Runner up Rs. 1000
- 2nd Runner up Rs. 500
- 4. Verses VS Verses (Live Poetry writing)-

A Live Poetry writing competition with no recitation. Impromptu themes will be given.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

• Judging Criteria: Creativity, originality

Date of event: 6th March

• Participants will be given a 1 hour window during which they will have to pen down a poem drawing inspiration from the video or the theme given.

General Rules:

- Finalists will have to upload a PDF file.
- The word limit is 50- 100 words
- The poetry can be handwritten/ typed down.
- Only 1 entry is allowed per participant
- Plagiarised works will be disqualified.
- The decision of the judges shall be final and binding.

Prizes

- Winner Rs. 1500
- 1st Runner up Rs. 1000
- 2nd Runner up Rs. 500

Speaking Arts

1. Humour Us-Stand Up competition (live)

Participants will have their own original set prepared and will have to perform live in front of an audience.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

• Judging Criteria: Creativity, originality, fluency

Date: 6th March

General Rules:

- Participants have to fill the registration form first.
- Only 1 entry is allowed per participant.
- Plagiarised works will be disqualified.

Prizes:

- Winner Rs. 1500
- 1st Runner up Rs. 1000
- 2nd Runner up Rs. 500

2. Abhivyakti(Live Hindi Poem Recitation)

The participants will be performing an original or an adaptation. Anything ranging from Shayari, nazams, and ghazals to traditional poetry and spoken words are allowed.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

• Judging Criteria: Fluency, originality, creativity

Date: 6th March

General Rules:

- Only 1 entry is allowed per participant
- Original Content will get more points
- The participants must register themselves first.
- The participants must ensure a stable internet connection during the event.
- The participants must also have a working webcam on whatever device they will be using during the course of the event.

Prizes:

- Winner Rs. 1500
- 1st Runner up Rs. 1000
- 2nd Runner up Rs. 500

3. Echoes (Live English Poem recitation)

The participants will be performing an original or an adaption. Anything ranging from ancient sonnet to modern poetry and spoken words can be performed.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Judging Criteria: Fluency, originality, creativity

Date of Event: 6th March

- Only 1 entry is allowed per participant
- Original content will get more points.
- The participants must register themselves first.
- The participants must ensure a stable internet connection during the event.
- The participants must also have a working webcam on whatever device they will be using during the course of the event.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 1500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1000 2nd Runner up - Rs. 500

4. Pseudology(live)

An event where you provide scientific explanation for some popular fictional entities. For example, explaining the science behind harry potter broomstick or Doraemon's anywhere door.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Judging Criteria: originality and creativity

Date of Event: 6th March

General Rules:

- The participants must register themselves first.
- The participants must ensure a stable internet connection during the event.
- The participants must also have a working webcam on whatever device they will be using during the course of the event.
- Only 1 entry is allowed per participant.
- The decision of the judges shall be final and binding.

Prizes:

- Winner Rs. 1500
- 1st Runner up Rs. 1000
- 2nd Runner up Rs. 500

5. MADads

Participants will have to create attractive and unique ads in order to sell certain items of their choice. Let your creativity run wild!

RULES AND REGULATIONS

• Judging Criteria: Fluency, originality, creativity

Date of submission: 12th March

Finals (Online):

• Participants will have to submit a 2-5 minute clip of them advertising.

General Rules:

- Video editing and effects are allowed.
- Only 1 entry is allowed per participant
- Plagiarised works won't be appreciated.

Prizes:

- Winner Rs. 1500
- 1st Runner up Rs. 1000
- 2nd Runner up Rs. 500

6. Anthropomorphism

In this participants will have to send in their videos personifying inanimate daily use objects.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

• Judging Criteria: Fluency, originality, creativity

Date of submission: 12th March

Finals (Online):

• Participants will have to submit a 2-5 minute clip of them performing.

General Rules:

- Video editing and effects are allowed.
- Only 1 entry is allowed per participant
- Plagiarised works won't be appreciated

Prizes:

- Winner Rs. 1500
- 1st Runner up Rs. 1000
- 2nd Runner up Rs. 500

Fashion Events

1. In Vogue(Cosplay Competition)

Cosplay, a portmanteau of the words "costume play", is an activity and performance art in which participants called cosplayers to wear costumes and fashion accessories to represent a specific character.

Dress up and turn yourself into a character from a film, book, or video game.

- Open Theme
- Creativity will be appreciated, avoid using rented costumes

Team size: solo

Judging criteria: Construction, Accuracy, Presentation

Deadline for submission: 12th March

Submission:

- Clear photographs from the front, and side view + minimum 2 more extra pics (any pose of your choice)
- One-liners related to their characters short video of 10-15 sec
- Rename the photographs and the video as- "Your name@InVogue" before uploading

3. GENERAL RULES-

- Only 1 entry is allowed per participant
- Creativity will be appreciated , avoid wearing rented costumes.
- The theme is **OPEN** therefore you can dress as any of your fav characters from any book, movie or series.
- Use of any kind of special editing effects is **STRICTLY PROHIBITED**.

Prize:

Winner - Rs. 1500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1000 2nd Runner up - Rs. 500

Photography/videography

1. Stories in Click

Each team is supposed to make a story using a maximum of 6 photographs. There should be a 500-word write-up describing the story.

Judging Criteria: Authenticity and narrative.

Example: https://www.instagram.com/p/B6WXwr4hV4R/

Deadline for submission: 12th March

General Rules:

- Additional elements to enhance the flow of story-telling are permitted.
- Entries must be the original work of the entrant and must not infringe third-party's rights.
- Plagiarism is strictly prohibited.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 1500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1000 2nd Runner up - Rs. 500

2. A minute to win it (One-minute movie-making competition)

- Team Size: At most 6 in the core team (No particular limit for side actors in the film).
- Judging Criteria: Editing, cinematography, script (originality and clarity of story), sound effects, overall Impact.

Deadline for submission: 12th March

- Time limit: 1 2 minutes
- Inter-college participation is allowed.

General Rules:

- We encourage you all to try and shoot the complete movie at your home itself.
- Can be in any language, but it must have English subtitles if not in english.
- Soundtracks (no max time limit) and stock footage (time limit: max of 15 seconds) can be borrowed, but with due credits.
- Entries must be the original work of the entrant and must not infringe third-party's rights
- The content of the movie should be appropriate for public screening. Obscenity (at the discretion of the judges) or defaming of any kind is not allowed and will lead to immediate disqualification
- Please avoid photo animation, slideshows, remixes, spoofs and advertisements.
- Plagiarism is strictly prohibited.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 2000 1st Runner up - Rs. 1500 2nd Runner up - Rs. 1000

3. Short n sweet(Vine making)

Bringing the trend back. Make small funny videos according to the social media trends nowadays.

- Team Size: solo
- Judging Criteria:, Hilarity, Overall impact, Voice modulation, Variety of characters, Flow of expression, Acting skills, Content, Quality of editing, Overall impression

Deadline for submission: 12th March

Time limit: 1-4 minutes

General Rules:

- We encourage you to try and shoot the vine at your home itself.
- Entries must be the original work of the entrant and must not infringe third-party's rights.
- The content of the vine should be appropriate for public screening. Obscenity (at the
 discretion of the judges) or defaming of any kind is not allowed and will lead to
 immediate disqualification.

Plagiarism is strictly prohibited.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 1500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1000 2nd Runner up - Rs. 500

Others

1. Quizzardo

As part of Kyrat 21, QCell presents you "QUIZZARDO 2K21", The General Quiz. The quiz is open for college students. The quiz master is Zaman S Khan, co-founder of the quizzing startup QCompany.

Date and time: March 7, 2021 at 2:30 pm.

You can Register through this link as well: https://forms.gle/GDYxmSceNoJvn8wr8

Team Size: 2 in a team

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 2500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1800 2nd Runner up - Rs. 1000

2. Labyrinth (Treasure Hunt)

The name is suffice!

Literally one of the best competitions of Kyrat. All the details and rules will be given on the spot.

- **Team Size:** 3-5
- Date, time of event: 7th March, 10.00 am

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 2500 1st Runner up - Rs. 1800 2nd Runner up - Rs. 1000

3. A blind date with a book(Book exchange)

Interested students will be sending their favorite books anonymously with a note to an anonymous address given to them.

E-Sports

1. COD Mobile

The game provides the experience of sharing the intensity of battlefield with your comrades in the epic Battle Royale mode. Participate in a team of 4 players.

Date: 8th March

General guidelines:

- Only first 25 teams registering can play in this event(So, it's first cum first serve)
- One team must consist of 4 players only
- 3 Battle Royale matches will be conducted and the winner will be decided on the basis of most points gained by a team (detailed point system will be intimated later).
- Inter college Teams are not allowed.
- Participants are responsible for their own internet connectivity, ping
- Rules are subject to change and new rules can be added anytime by coordinators. In any dispute coordinator's decision will be final.
- Cheating, Profanity or abuse in chat/voice channels will cause disqualification of that player.

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 1600 1st Runner up - Rs. 1200 2nd Runner up - Rs. 800

2. Valorant

A brand-new PC game with fun elements but it includes the competitive rigor. Valorant is a FPS game just like CSGO but with added abilities. Each team have 5 valorant agents competing against another 5 agents in an epic stand-off.

Date: 8th and 9th March

General guidelines:

- Only first 16 teams registering can play in this event(So, it's first cum first serve)
- One team must consist of 5 players only
- It's a Knockout Tournament, where each team will face off with every other team in a competitive match
- Participants are responsible for their own internet connectivity, ping
- Rules are subject to change and new rules can be added anytime by coordinators. In any dispute coordinator's decision will be final.
- Cheating, Profanity or abusing in chat/voice channel will cause disqualification of that player

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 2500 1st Runner up - Rs. 2000 2nd Runner up - Rs. 1500

3. Bombsquad

Participate in a fun mobile game from our school days. Consisting of 10 levels including deathmatches, race, capturing the flag and more fun drizzled modes. One who scores most points wins.

Date: 8th MArch

General guidelines:

- Participants must register themselves first
- Game will be a Solo Free for all mode with 10 different levels
- Player with most points at the end of the game wins
- Cheating, Profanity or abusing in chat/voice channel will cause disqualification of that player
- · Participants are responsible for their own internet connectivity, ping
- Rules are subject to change and new rules can be added at anytime by coordinators. In any dispute coordinator's decision will be final

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 1000 1st Runner up - Rs. 750 2nd Runner up - Rs. 500

4. CSGO

This game needs no introduction. Highly competitive game with epic in-game moments. Show us your crisp 1 taps like ScreaM or the amazing team synergy of Astralis. Come in a team of 5 players and the map is all yours.

Date: 8th and 9th March

General guidelines:

- Participants must register their teams(And there are only limited participation)
- · One team must consist of 5 players only
- Round-Robin tournament system where each team will face off with every other team in a competitive match and the team at the top of the chart wins. In case of ties additional matches will be conducted.
- · Participants are responsible for their own internet connectivity, ping
- Rules are subject to change and new rules can be added anytime by coordinators. In any dispute coordinator's decision will be final
- . Cheating, Profanity or abusing in chat/voice channel will cause disqualification of that player

Prizes:

Winner - Rs. 2500 1st Runner up - Rs. 2000 2nd Runner up - Rs. 1500